
Basnet, Binod 

From: Gee, Shau D PWR [Shau.Gee@pwr.utc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Tallam, Laxmana; Basnet, Binod

Subject: Additional files for Pratt & Whitney Title V

Attachments: R_PW_PAINT_BOOTH_VOC 2010-2011.pdf; Sikorsky monthly Paint Booth WPB - 2011.pdf; 
ULSD delivery ticket.pdf

Page 1 of 1Additional files for Pratt & Whitney Title V

8/17/2011

Laxmana and Binod,  

Please find attached some additional files related to our Title V air emissions sources and 
operations.  

I did not make these available to you during site visit and I believe these were provided during 
previous site inspections. 

Pratt & Whitney - Paint Booth and Hand Wipe cell usage records - 2011  
<<R_PW_PAINT_BOOTH_VOC 2010-2011.pdf>>  

Sikorsky paint booth records - June 2011  
<<Sikorsky monthly Paint Booth WPB - 2011.pdf>>  

 
Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel fuel delivery ticket  
<<ULSD delivery ticket.pdf>>  

Please advise if you have any questions or require any additional information regarding our Title V 
operations.  

Thanks,  

Best regards,  

Dean  



Location COATING
GAL

THINNER
GAL

CLEANER
GAL

CLEANER
LBS VOC

COATING
LBS VOC

THINNER
LBS VOC

TOTAL 
LBS VOC

VOC EMISSIONS BY MONTH

PRATT & WHITNEY - FLORIDA OPERATIONS

From: 7/1/2010 To: 6/30/2011

RECOVER
GAL

RECOVER
LBS VOC

HW-00-CAN

7 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.01 7.010.00 0.00
8 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 14.02 14.020.00 0.00
9 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 14.02 14.020.00 0.00

10 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.01 7.010.00 0.00
11 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.01 7.010.00 0.00
12 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00

1 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.13 7.01 7.010.00 0.00
2 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.01 7.010.00 0.00
3 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.01 7.010.00 0.00
4 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.01 7.010.00 0.00
5 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.01 7.010.00 0.00
6 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 7.01 7.010.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.13 91.13 91.13Location Total 0.00 0.00

HW-01-CAN

7 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 26.36 26.360.00 0.00
8 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 13.18 13.180.00 0.00
9 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 13.18 13.180.00 0.00

10 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 6.59 6.590.00 0.00
11 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 26.36 26.360.00 0.00
12 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 13.18 13.180.00 0.00

1 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 6.59 6.590.00 0.00
2 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 19.77 19.770.00 0.00
3 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 32.95 32.950.00 0.00
4 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 19.77 19.770.00 0.00
5 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00
6 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 46.13 46.130.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.00 224.06 224.06Location Total 0.00 0.00

R_PW_PAINT_BOOTH_USAGE;  O:\Access2003\Prod\EHS\PAINTVOC.MDB8/16/2011 9:28:40 AM



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

PS-1-TMC 12 Month Rolling Total VOC: 2,040.03

7 2010 14.50 52.39 5.00 38.05 5.50 30.10 90.445.50 30.10
8 2010 30.75 213.01 6.63 50.42 11.25 61.56 263.4311.25 61.56
9 2010 41.50 269.33 9.75 74.20 14.75 80.71 343.5314.75 80.71

10 2010 21.50 151.65 7.13 54.22 9.25 50.62 205.879.25 50.62
11 2010 26.00 190.16 6.19 46.20 12.75 69.77 236.3512.75 69.77
12 2010 27.50 209.48 8.50 63.41 9.38 51.30 272.899.38 51.30

1 2011 14.63 61.36 3.56 26.58 5.25 28.73 87.945.25 28.73
2 2011 9.88 60.17 2.94 22.45 3.38 18.47 82.633.38 18.47
3 2011 8.00 54.01 2.38 18.07 6.50 35.57 72.086.50 35.57
4 2011 7.00 42.92 2.00 15.22 2.50 13.68 58.142.50 13.68
5 2011 9.75 86.40 2.50 19.03 4.50 24.62 105.434.50 24.62
6 2011 21.50 168.98 6.88 52.32 11.50 62.93 221.3011.50 62.93

232.50 1,559.87 63.44 480.16 96.50 528.05 2,040.03Location Total 96.50 528.05

PS-2-MM 12 Month Rolling Total VOC: 0.00

7 2010 0.00 0.00 35.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.0015.00 0.00
8 2010 15.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.0010.00 0.00
9 2010 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.0010.00 0.00

10 2010 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.0010.00 0.00
11 2010 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.005.00 0.00
12 2010 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.005.00 0.00

1 2011 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 11.00 0.00 0.0010.00 0.00
2 2011 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.0015.00 0.00
3 2011 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.0015.00 0.00
4 2011 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.0015.00 0.00
5 2011 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.0020.00 0.00
6 2011 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.0015.00 0.00

15.00 0.00 330.00 0.00 146.00 0.00 0.00Location Total 145.00 0.00

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

PSB-1-RTF 12 Month Rolling Total VOC: 210.49

7 2010 1.00 4.57 0.00 0.00 0.19 0.00 4.570.01 0.00
8 2010 0.13 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.500.01 0.00
9 2010 2.50 12.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.500.00 0.00

10 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00
11 2010 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00
12 2010 0.19 0.78 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.780.00 0.00

1 2011 1.75 7.65 0.00 0.00 0.44 0.00 7.650.31 0.00
2 2011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00 0.00
3 2011 0.02 0.04 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.040.02 0.00
4 2011 1.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.25 1.77 1.770.00 0.00
5 2011 13.03 0.13 16.50 116.97 4.56 31.90 131.272.50 17.72
6 2011 4.00 0.00 6.50 46.08 2.25 15.95 51.401.50 10.63

24.11 26.17 23.52 163.05 7.84 49.62 210.49Location Total 4.37 28.36

271.61 1,586.05 416.96 643.20 297.46 892.86 2,565.71Grand Total: 245.87 556.40

R_PW_PAINT_BOOTH_USAGE;  O:\Access2003\Prod\EHS\PAINTVOC.MDB8/16/2011 9:28:40 AM
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